Helen Darcy-Walker

From: Helen Darcy-Walker

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 12:11 PM

To: David Wallace; 'Denese Smythe'; 'Mark Duperouzel'; Matthew Reid; Pat Hooper;
'"Tony & Sally Boyle'

Cc: Records

Subject: Shire of York - Night Sky Business Services

Denese & Gents

| propose to put an Agenda item to the next Ordinary Meeting of Council stating that the proprietor of Night Sky
Business Services is a personal friend of mine for the past 25 years.

Nightsky provide a piece of financial reporting software which of which Nightsky is the sole West Australian agent
| do not conduct financial negotiations with them and neither will | sign orders for their services.

Pending the meeting if any of you feel that this association is inappropriate please let me know immediately by
return email.

Kind Regards

Michael

Michael Keeble
Chief Executive Officer

Shire of York

PO Box 22

YORK WA 6302

Tel: 08 9641 2233

Fax: 08 9641 2202

Email: records@york.wa.gov.au
Website: www.york.wa.gov.au

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying
of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



